

City of Milwaukee

City Hall 200 East Wells Street Milwaukee, WI 53202

Meeting Minutes

PUBLIC SAFETY AND HEALTH COMMITTEE

ALD. JO CASTA ZAMARRIPA, CHAIR Ald. Mark A. Borkowski, Vice-Chair Ald. Scott Spiker, Ald. Milele A. Coggs, and Ald. Khalif J. Rainey

Staff Assistant, Joanna Polanco, 414-286-2366 Fax: 414-286-3456, jpolan@milwaukee.gov Legislative Liaison,Ted Medhin, 414-286-8681, tmedhi@milwaukee.gov

Friday, November 11, 2022	9:00 AM	Room 301-B, City Hall

AMENDED

File 220913 has been removed. Closed Session language added to File # 220953, Item #5

This is also a virtual meeting. Those wishing to view the proceedings are able to do so via the City Channel - Channel 25 on Spectrum Cable or on the Internet at www.milwaukee.gov/channel25.

Meeting convened: 9:05 A.M.

Present 5 - Zamarripa, Borkowski, Spiker, Coggs, Rainey

1. <u>220961</u> An ordinance relating to parking controls.

Individual present: Scott Reinbacher - Dept. of Public Works

A motion was made by ALD. BORKOWSKI that this Ordinance be RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zamarripa, Borkowski, Spiker, Coggs, and Rainey

No 0

2. <u>220962</u> An ordinance relating to traffic controls.

Individual present: Scott Reinbacher - Dept. of Public Works

A motion was made by ALD. BORKOWSKI that this Ordinance be RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zamarripa, Borkowski, Spiker, Coggs, and Rainey

No 0

3.	<u>221021</u>	An ordinance relating to lead hazard reinspection fee collection and appeal process.
		Individuals present: Luke Knapp - Pres. Perez's Office Tal Weber - Health Dept.
		A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Ordinance be RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:
		Aye 5 - Zamarripa, Borkowski, Spiker, Coggs, and Rainey
		No 0
4.	<u>221017</u>	Resolution relative to acceptance and funding of a U.S. Department of Justice 2022 COPS Hiring Program grant.
		Individuals present: Ald. Michael Murphy Nick DeSiato - MPD Chief of Staff
		A motion was made by ALD. BORKOWSKI that this Resolution be RECOMMENDED FOR ADOPTION AND ASSIGNED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:
		Aye 5 - Zamarripa, Borkowski, Spiker, Coggs, and Rainey
		No 0
5.	<u>220953</u>	Communication from the Milwaukee Police Department and the Department of Administration - Purchasing Division relating to the planned upgrade to the Milwaukee Police Department's radio system.
		Pres. Perez now present.
		Individuals present: Pres, Jose Perez
		Nick DeSiato - MPD Chief of Staff
		Rhonda Kelsey - Purchasing Director Nik Kovac and Bryan Rynders - Budget Office
		Veronica - MPD budget
		Ald. Coggs moved to go into closed session. There were no objections.
		This file will be scheduled for the December 1st meeting for an update.
		A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Communication be HELD TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:
		Aye 5 - Zamarripa, Borkowski, Spiker, Coggs, and Rainey
		No 0
6.	<u>210006</u>	Resolution directing the Office of Equity and Inclusion and the Department of Health to identify and analyze the efficacy of the Department's programs, policies, and initiatives that address Black maternal health.

		Individual present: Erica Olivier - Health Commissioner Ald. Perez, Ald. Zarmarrip and Ald. Rainey asked to be added as co-sponsors. Ald. Borkowski moved to add all members of the PSH Committee as co-sponsors.
		A motion was made by ALD. RAINEY that this Resolution be RECOMMENDED FOR ADOPTION. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:
		Aye 5 - Zamarripa, Borkowski, Spiker, Coggs, and Rainey
		No 0
7.	<u>220975</u>	Resolution relating to acceptance and funding of the 2022-2023 Family Foundations Comprehensive Home Visiting grant from the Wisconsin Department of Children and Families.
		Individual present: Aaron Szopinski
		A motion was made by ALD. SPIKER that this Resolution be RECOMMENDED FOR ADOPTION AND ASSIGNED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:
		Aye 5 - Zamarripa, Borkowski, Spiker, Coggs, and Rainey
		No 0
8.	<u>220976</u>	Resolution relating to acceptance and funding of the 2022-23 Public Health Crisis Response grant from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.
		A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Resolution be RECOMMENDED FOR ADOPTION AND ASSIGNED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:
		Aye 5 - Zamarripa, Borkowski, Spiker, Coggs, and Rainey
		No 0
9.	<u>220622</u>	Resolution relating to the acceptance and funding of the 2022-2023 Public Health Preparedness (CDC) Grant from the State of Wisconsin Department of Health Services.
		A motion was made by ALD. BORKOWSKI that this Resolution be RECOMMENDED FOR ADOPTION AND ASSIGNED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:
		Aye 5 - Zamarripa, Borkowski, Spiker, Coggs, and Rainey
		No 0
10.	<u>220623</u>	Resolution relating to acceptance and funding of the 2022-2023 Bioterrorism Grant - Focus CRI (Cities Readiness Initiative) from the State of Wisconsin Department of Health Services.
		A motion was made by ALD. SPIKER that this Resolution be RECOMMENDED FOR ADOPTION AND ASSIGNED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zamarripa, Borkowski, Spiker, Coggs, and Rainey

No 0

11. <u>221003</u> Communication from Milwaukee County providing an update on its Credible Messenger Program.

Individual present: Ald. Michael Murphy Held as Milwaukee County not present

A motion was made by ALD. BORKOWSKI that this Communication be HELD TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zamarripa, Borkowski, Spiker, Coggs, and Rainey

No 0

 12.
 220982
 Resolution authorizing the Commissioner of Health to enter into agreements with private property owners to locate COVID-19 testing and vaccination facilities on private property.

Individuals present: Aaron Szopinski and Nick Tomaro - Health Dept.

A motion was made by ALD. BORKOWSKI that this Resolution be RECOMMENDED FOR ADOPTION. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zamarripa, Borkowski, Spiker, Coggs, and Rainey

No 0

This meeting will be webcast live at www.milwaukee.gov/channel25.

Adjourned: 11:14 A.M. Linda M. Elmer Staff Assistant

NOTA: Para los clientes de cable de Spectrum que deseen ver subtítulos en español, ya están disponibles en el Canal de la Ciudad. En su control remoto de cable Spectrum, presione "MENÚ." Seleccione "SUBTÍTULOS/CAPTIONS." Use la flecha hacia abajo hasta "ESTÁNDAR/STANDARD," luego use la flecha hacia arriba y cambie a "CC3."

In the event that Common Council members who are not members of this committee attend this meeting, this meeting may also simultaneously constitute a meeting of the Common Council or any of the following committees: Community and Economic Development, Finance and Personnel, Judiciary and Legislation, Licenses, Public Safety and Health, Public Works, Zoning, Neighborhoods & Development, and/or Steering and Rules. Whether a simultaneous meeting is occurring depends on whether the presence of one or more of the Common Council member results in a quorum of the Common Council or any of the above committees, and, if there is a quorum of another committee, whether any agenda items listed above involve matters within that committee's realm of authority. In the event that a simultaneous meeting is occurring, no action other than information gathering will be taken at the simultaneous meeting.

Times for specific agenda items are estimations. If items cannot be heard at their specified times, they will be heard as soon as practicable thereafter.

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of persons with disabilities through sign language interpreters or auxiliary aids. For assistance contact the Legislative Services ADA Coordinator at 286-2998, (FAX)286-3456, (TDD)286-2025 or by writing to Room 205, City Hall, 200 E. Wells Street, Milwaukee, WI 53202.

City Hall and the Zeidler Municipal Building are accessible by "The Hop" City Hall Stations, the MCTS Green Line, Gold Line, 14, 15, 18, 19, 30, 33, and 57 bus routes. Visit https://www.ridemcts.com/ for more information.

Bike racks are available on Water Street, Market Street, and Broadway, and a Bublr Bike Share station is located on the northeast corner of Kilbourn Avenue and Water Street.

Limited parking for persons attending meetings is available at reduced rates (5 hour limit) at the Milwaukee Center on the southwest corner of Kilbourn Avenue and Water Street. Parking tickets must be validated in the first floor Information Booth in City Hall.

Persons engaged in lobbying as defined in s. 305-43-4 of the Milwaukee Code are required to register with the City Clerk's License Division. Lobbyists appearing before a Common Council committee are required to identify themselves as such. More information is available at http://city.milwaukee.gov/Lobbying.